Albert Alford Payne

Aug 23 1917 - May 1 2010
AAFA #0491

| cannot locate an obituary for him. The Carlisle Citizen newspaper is not online.
-Pam

In a message dated 7/4/2010 6:06:29 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time, jimbob35@mindspring.com
writes:

Gil,

We will pull something together when we get our BK machine back from the shop.
Should be sometime later in the week.

Jim & Sue
—-- Original Message -----
From: Gilbert Alford

To: Earline Alford ; Earl Alford ; Janice Smith ; Jim Adams ; Max Alford ; Pam
Thompson ; Ramona Darden ; Sue Adams

Sent: Saturday, July 03, 2010 8:42 PM

Subject: AAFA #0491 Albert Alford Payne, Deceased

Hi,

I just discovered that AAFA #0491, Albert Alford Payne, died May 1 2010 in Carlisle,
Warren Co., IA. He was b. Aug 23 1917

Albert is from Jim & Sue Adam's Benedict branch. I think I have enough data to get an
initial ahnentafel put together, When they get time they may want to make some
additions.

Earline, [ have no file on him. Whatever I had - if anything - was transferred to Jim &
Sue.

Gil Alford, AAFA Corresponding Secretary




